=E

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 5 December 2017 at 6.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code
Farhana Zia, Senior Democratic Services Officer for an electronic

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG agend
Tel: 020 7364 0842

E-mail: farhana.zia@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 1



Attendance at meetings.

Public Information

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the

agenda front page.

Mobile telephones

Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

g
0
%

MORTHERN APPROACH

; Blackwall
‘.i-l'l'u-wel N

Mz
nLA.cwwALLTuNrp:EL\-;]O L

Bus: Routes: D3, D6, D7, D8, 15, 108, and115 all
stop near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and

display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

! L .

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire

exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to

the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand

adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for

the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.

Page 2



http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 3



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 7 -
10)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 11 - 20)
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER(S) AFFECTED
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for KFC, 381 21-74
Mile End road, London E3 4QS

Licensing Objectives:
e Public Nuisance

Representations by:
e Metropolitan Police
e Environmental Health

EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE:
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision
deadline for applications to be considered at forthcoming
meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting.

Page 4



5.1

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

In view of the contents of the remaining items on the
agenda the Committee is recommended to adopt the
following motion:

“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the press
and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting
for the consideration of the Section Two business on the
grounds that it contains information defined as Exempt in
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act,
1972

EXEMPT SECTION (Pink Papers)

The exempt committee papers in the agenda will contain
information, which is commercially, legally or personally
sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties. If
you do not wish to retain these papers after the meeting,
please hand them to the Committee Officer present.

Application for a Review under Section 53A of the 75-110
Licensing Act 2003 for Denni's News, 15 Swaton
Road, London E3 4ES

Licensing Obijectives:
e Crime & Disorder
e Prevention of Children from harm

Representations by:
e Metropolitan Police

Page 5

Bromley
South



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 7



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Asmat Hussain, Corporate Director, Governance and Monitoring Officer, Tel 020 7364 4800

Page 8



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any benéeficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date Last Reviewed: 14t June 2016

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Approved By: Licensing Committee

Date Approved: 14t June 2016

Version No. 1

Document Owner: Paul Greeno

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Date of Next Scheduled Review: 31%t March 2018

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 1
Page 11 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



11

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’
should be interpreted accordingly.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee
Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination
(Regulation 32).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be
transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee. In such
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

Procedure

The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of
the public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 2
Page 12 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of
the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to
a later date.

The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been
given.

The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and
indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application. In
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and
without undue delay. Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should
address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers
it to be necessary in the public interest. An adjournment will not be
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not
be possible to adjourn.

If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must
specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and
why it is considered necessary in the public interest.

If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that

party.

The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 3
Page 13 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference
based on such an opinion.

Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to
present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set.

Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
guestions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person
presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has
spoken in support of the application. Members can also ask questions of the
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they
consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against
the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence.

Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons
making representations against the application and any other person who has

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 4
Page 14 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

spoken in support of such representation. Members can also ask questions of
any other person present who they consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the
requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as
evidence due to the structure and wording used.

The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or
any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a)  their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention
objective where notice has been given by the police.

The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not
be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair.

There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at
the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair.

The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal
Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be
announced then but that the determination will take place within the
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all
parties advising then of the determination.

Exclusions

In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 5
Page 15 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 6
Page 16 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the qggﬁfétwfﬁcer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
Legal Officer
Public Seating Pl Committee Officer
Public Seating SEMENEE Licensing Officer

Page 18




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision
made.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3.1

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee 211117

Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.

Unclassified

Report of :

David Tolley

Head of Environmental Health & Trading
Standards

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

Title:
Licensing Act 2003 Application for a New Premises
Licence for KFC, 381 Mile End road, London E3 4QS

Ward affected:
Bow West

1.0 Summary

Applicant: FT Foods Limited

Name and KFC

Address of Premises: 381 Mile End Road
London E3 4QS

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Objectors: Police

Environmental Health

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Kathy Driver

020 7364 5171

Page 21




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for KFC, 381 Mile End Road
London E3 4QS.

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The application has been made following a previous licence lapsing due
to the company being dissolved, the Licensing Authority was not notified
of any changes to the company. The company, Union Golden Kebab
House Ltd was dissolved on 4t December 2012. A licence has been
held at the premises since at least 15t April 2005 of which the hours have
been as applied for in 3.4.

It should be noted the company applying for the licence, FT Foods
Limited, is showing on Companies House as a dormant company and
therefore has not registered any accounts since its incorporation in April
2015.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Sunday to Thursday until 01:00 hours
Friday and Saturday until 04:00 hours
Hours premises is open to the public:

24 hours seven days a week

Location and Nature of the premises

Photographs of the venue and immediate vicinity will be provided at the
hearing.

The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 2.

Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.

Details of other licensed venues in the immediate vicinity are included as
Appendix 4.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into

effect on 15t November 2013.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

Page 22



5.3

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in March 2015.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to
have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following;

Metropolitan Police See Appendix 5
Environmental Health see Appendix 6

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Page 23


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

6.8

6.9

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Primary Care Trust (Public Health England)
Home Office Immigration Enforcement

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

The objections cover allegations of

¢ Noise while the premise is in use

Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises by car
Close proximity to residential properties

6.10 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are

6.11

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises at any time
(including staff) is 40.

Conditions Agreed/Requested by Responsible Authority

None

Licensing Officer Comments

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s

Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Page 24



9.2

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

K/
X4

)

*

L)

e

A

As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” It
is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and
proportionality (1.7).

Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do
so and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance
could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons
given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.”
Therefore licensing authorities will need to give full reasons for their
actions (1.9).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions
unless its discretion has been exercised following receipt of
relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing
(unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is
appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the
four licensing objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be
imposed for the purpose other than promoting the licensing
objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be
appropriate. (10.8)

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating
schedule (10.4).

The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application
to extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be
carried on and the licensing authority determines that this would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from
those requested.” (10.14)

Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.27) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing

Page 25



9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should
ensure that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted
price. Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the
guidance document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.60)
Also, “Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area.”
(10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by
an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 7-10 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 26



12.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

A copy of the application

Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area

Other licensed venues in the area
Representation of Metropolitan Police
Representations of Environmental Health

Licensing officer comments on Access and egress
problems

Licensing officer comments on Noise when the premises
is in use

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading.

Page 27



Page 28



Appendix 1

Page 29



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/WeF T Foods Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
381 Mile End Road
Bow

Post town | London Postcode E3 4QS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £Unknown (Band B)

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

i1 as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

1ii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

N Y I I ¢

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 30




g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ | please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

0

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] exwmpie, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsold orover [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 31




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

s Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] aipinrlis W
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
F T Foods Limited

Address

590 Lea Bridge Road
Leyton

London

E10 7DN

Registered number (where applicable)
09556834

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 32




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

AS

AP YYYY

EIEIE L S e

DD MM YYYY

HEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Fast Food Restaurant & Takeaway

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 33

Please tick all that
apply

O X O 0O0O0000a0n




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

- guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 34




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdosits ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

------------------------------- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 35




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
--------------- read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
--------------- ——————1 indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 36




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Cnitdana
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
e ey entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 37




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Ciuffinirs

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
—iepee] (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
--------------------------------- the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 38




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Eriioess ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

------------------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-------------- -1 the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 39




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outelscin [

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
---------------------------------- read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------- the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 40




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [l

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
Ieft, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 41




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Cudoos ]
Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 23:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 23:.00 | 01:00

Wed | 23:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
-| refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:00

Fri 23:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
—| the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 23.00 | 04:00 | 209

Sun | 23:00 | 01:00

Page 42




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Oy the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises []

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the [

premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Not applicable

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

[ssuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 43




L

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00

Tue | 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | 00:00 | 00:00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Page 44




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The London Borough of Tower Hamlets Night Café Regulations 1991 shall be complied with.

All gas fired appliances in use at the premises shall be connected by rigid piping to a permanent
natural gas supply and no storage cylinders shall be used or stored at the premises.

The fire-fighting appliances in use at the premises shall be effectively maintained and always
immediately available for use.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises at any one time (including staff) is
40.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

¢) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable — online application

® [have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

Page 45

X X O 0OKXK

[l




IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to

Declaration be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to worlg4
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her fpdm doing wgrk
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copyAf his or he

proof gf entitlement to work, if appropriate (pleasg’see note 15) |

Signature

Date 29 September 2017

Capacity Solicitor to the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 46




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Paul Uren

TLT LLP

One Redcliff Street

Post town rBristol Postcode ‘ BS1 6TP

Telephone number (if any) | _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

Page 47



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for;

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Page 48



10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

e  An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official

Page 49



document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

Page 50



evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 51



Appendix 2

Page 52



N\ N\ I
( EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE ( MIDDLE HOUSE MONITOR KEY HONE
1, WEG CHLLER. 44 RLOOR STARDMG PATCH 04 BRE] - | b tati a C i
3 RAEMEBALL MACHNE ‘ 45 WCEEREAM MACHINE. urger station pack screen order ready ~— cctv monitor E D W A R D S
A ML d5a. ICE CREAM FREENER
da - SELFEEEACE KOS 46 FRCGE Ukl UMDER, — pack screen - beverage = | o/t monitor ASSOCIATES
Ab.  HANDHELD TERMINAL 87 [CONDIRENT (T ﬁ?b"%'"dk’ FTei: g: g;; ;g?ggg
&, POAT UK DISPERSE | 4 SARE H 3 J burger chute Zippy screen s, e o
5, COIFIEMACHNME 8. LANDPIG TABLE = [ chickenipackiscresn == | provisiona) " | iprovisional) SoutmliRoad
&  HCS5 53 DRAWES FLING CABINE, R = - SR
. i " g ] under counter expedite screen - perspex Herls. CM23 3DH
¢ :Ejhc?ﬁt 3 ::%atzs_r &IHDEBO‘E.T L . L- drive thry expedite oot | panel fo counter fop with screen under ) | email fisiname jasiname &t co.uk
fo  ITER TRANSFER B S5 WORKIOP OM CHROME LEGE -~ ~ -
Yoo 3D [RAMSTER Bid 54 WALL MOUNIED viDEQ CUPROARD. )
7&  BUCKET CHUTE 55 JITCHER R DRAWING SlGN OFF Descripfion: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE
8. [CHP DUMP / PANE TSN, S5 TIFE ALARM PIDICATOR PAMEL
9, EAYS LM 57 DEMWALHERZ, DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING EXCEPT FOR THE
10, MICROWAVE 58 5/5 WALL TO SIDE OF FIVER Pt oL Sgnaidee Date PURPOSES OF LOCAL AUTHORITY PLANNING
100, MCROWAVETARLE 9. DUKE HIHU HOTHOID TO B 5, « 3l He \
1, 53077 CHP FREETER SPa DUKE HIHU HOEHOLD TO MGW- 22 HIGH
Ila. TRES BASKEE! TABLE &0 STAR GREL
1. PDOxT?S CHP FREFZER. 41, WATER MAIN
11, 4HEAD HENMY PEMNY 42 WATER CTumMDES § ROHER LOCATION - Py
tdo. & HEAD COLECTROMANL CTOUNIER 51 IWTRUDER ALARM PAMIL
13 BHEAD HEWKY PENNY. &2 BRITVIC DRINEE TOOLER
14, N4 FRYER 45  FEY BOX,
14 |6 FRYER, S5 THAW CABIET i FIRE SYMBOLS N
8  COLNTER &1 MOP STORAGE
18 HER0O &8, SINE FOR COQOFK WATER. é Wet chemica fire extinguisher é Foom fire exfinguisher
180 HESOO - FLAPEIN PLALE OF DOOR &9 HOTWELL TABLE
I, BUNTOASTER. A COLD FOOO0 TABLE
1B WHB with bin urder #1. TWISTE2 DRAWER. A\ | cottve extinguisher B | Febiore
9. BURGER STATION. 72 S1AR GRIL TAME N 2
30, BREADSSE TABLE. 71 HCs2 s P
200, LUMEAR DOUELE BREADING TABLE. A HOWE |
06, TAKDEM DOUBLE BREADING TABLE 75 EOODS KOAT N
20c: SUMLIMNE BREADING TARLE 766 ADAMDE BB5sBESrrT
I8 UPRTGHE FREETER, T5b, ADAMDE 110057000 . -
T, I TABLNGBENCH. f6c ADAMDE ho HEA £ |
2o, MOBILE EMICKEN PACKING 1A BLE T BATIOMALE OVEN CHILLER FRECZER
7Ib. MOBILE DRINKS R4 LK THa. RAITLE MATHINE, R h down guy
3 HCR03 TBb. PUMP ARD TOPPING MACHIE
Ia. W04 7Be. SLUGH MACHME =
M HOW] 78 TABLE 10° CARPLAGANI 1300 2050
Tdg, MTWE BASE "Be: BLERIOERE B POPPINCES TARLE 1"
25 B TER RACES 000380 9a, EPCE PAREL
pe HOT DRAWERS. 90, EPCS MOMITOR
AF. BREARNG TRAY. BO.  POSTIOM OF dnd HOT WATER SUPPLY
M BOTILE STORATGE. Bl, O MAMAGEMEN] SYSTEM Lakir,
29, FRELIER ROOM. 2. COR2 SHORAGE
0 oW ROOM Bl PEPSI FRIDGE
3. ICEMACHINE B4 EATSIRIPPA GREASE TRAP
380w §INE - 2 Bdo, COMBINED FAFTTEPREA pOP SibiK
Jio. SieGLE BOWL BiINK. BS  BRUSH RACK
b 3 BOWL S - 1450080, BA  ELECIMCAL SERVICE COLUIMN
a3 W RELYNG A7 PDMO HOLE
hll CHEMICAL CUPROARD B BFFA BN
35 - COLD DRAWERS, B,  iEARMMGIONE 00} PR St
36 POST MIX F¥RuPs. P00 FUNION iR fomomp
Ar EXTRALE HOODS. B1  WEW CHIP DUMP 5
¥ MOP SIHE, o2 Py
¥, BECIRC IWITTHGEAR, 3 T PUTER
al) @4 PRODUCT BACE. T4 PACKATING TOWER
4l UPREEHT FRIDGE 4 DUALSOF SCOPE DISPEMEER
a2 SIORAGE SHEVING T4 SATO OVERN é d_ﬂ_rﬂ‘f
\IB TEECT ELLERS. B J I METERS Adecenive |
Es o 01 060
\ 48
2 INTERNAL & EXTERNAL FURNITURE SCHEDULE s Ees
location int | t I | locati internal external
[
g
existing seats n/a nla proposed seats 19 6 il
existing tables n/a n/a proposed tables [} 3
existing sets n/a n/a proposed sets 7 3
\ _/ Rising Water main
i o
BOH EQUIPMENT COLOURS SCHEDULE ] |1
|
unchanged equipment 00. additional equipment 00 L " !
numbers {black) numbers (red) ’ ',
= " ““Newgasman |
repositioned equipment 0. provisional equipment 00 ! sty posifion vented °’e_°|
numbers {green} i numbers (biue) d piiocd
) i = _’_F e ‘::e'z:son
-!umpmllo to move 95
- — ety Wy forvdloc [Niew stectical
lew electrical
GROUND H.OOR AREA SCHEDULE \ main position
F y
front of house area 297 me 319.7 Teporionsd : -
down pipes. HB
back of house area pratig - L
{inc counter) 3oy 1042y m ki
M=
\siuff amenity area 22m 237w ) w1 e 3
v ™~ == — e
WALL TYPE SCHEDULE e s P
: o baemont e
D existing structural wall / column
existing full height partifioning rosme oo e b
vinyl 1o glazing
[[] | exsting low height partiioning N o
ra
existing worktop mounted full hight
partifioning .
. (S -
% new structural wall/column
N | new tullheight partifioning oo sonch — 2 S [D
colrm & 2
D new floor mounted low height htidons § 00 ! 2
pariitioning £ B> m @
@ new worktop mounted full height g @ ﬂ_
1 partitioning Y xr"'f
= Low =)
L] @ il l wve | f
BIN |
[ B o T s [ F s i .
e kemovable komp
Indicative position where Ld 4 &4 d L ‘La'i 3= A [peODAscen
exisﬁpg wqier supply (lead) £ ENTRANCE
comes into disused basement
step up 270mm, if internal ramp installed it will need to be 3240mm
long with 1500 platform top and bottm making overall length of
6240mm, there is only 3450 from door to counter, from jamb to left of
door to wall is 5200mm
final general arangement plan
scale- 1:50 @ A1 / 1:100 @ A3
f?,::iy ) 1 2 3 4 5 10
sre s = crectary [ oae ) ] B aggy Bl Bl s e e
38] MlLE END ROAD = 10418 Dtw €6 wag) Pwen & 0| ockexy 47 - Q wors Incoming waler notes added RJS
SBR 06.10.15 =, et Lkl [aer R MO8 | Added notes for gas and elecs  MMLD
LON DON Slore No. Scole g = nn::‘:::q::-ﬂ?llfn n:; — S ok A1 :\::‘:,::f‘;g;: [ovy!::::u :::uder
E ros1s 1 e AT e ;e
E3 4QS ] -50 @ A] F 00818 f::.,_,...m"?,m._,,,'ﬂ.r. I el SRl Counter rev & copping added behind
e WWD bench. Prov 12 now new, 49 moved TMC
R G 7a08 18 | Peedsed lolheviisa deaLD u B.0E L4 | Menu can amended IE
H W04 18 v M Menu con amended MMLD
— R I 3108 |8 | hyvehae meaedion el W e s | Gos & electric cupboards revised as bullt  TMC  JEE
Drawing No. Revision X o4 s Blevymmed oyptoat) oot o KOs X woeir Drawing fitie revised AS BULT RJS
) ke b VO e Ak Y HNoeip AS BUILT - omended as requested by TAFS RJS
0000/2016/G100 L | outn | Dkt cxmict et st 1| it | ASsulr- cmended eneaeriedby AFS RIS
o WA AR moaad Pomthos ey - I B)
Orawing Tille \ M 1o ie | Diatmsd Wil miowed . FOW Hevesd. 81
F'NAL GA PLAN 148 8% trowed. Cook ooa B busoer
{ oo riied. Potet oddad Ko
Drawing No, Revision mooles o8O ML
NEW HIGH STREET N FOFe | %6 s A Bt mowed 41 eRed | M |6
2502/G100 L
L L Rev| ODale |Revision Rev] Oole |Revision J

Page 53




Appendix 3

Page 54



Z &
A

381 MileEnd Road

N

Scale 1:769 B N ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 31/10/2017. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 55



381 MileEnd Road

L

TOWER HAMLETS

10 0 10 20 30

Metres

Scale 1:1537

Page 56



Appendix 4

Page 57



(Rep Buimoj|o}
ay}) s1Y0E:00 03 S1Y00:90 wouj Aepinjes pue Aepl4
(1yBiupiw) $1400:00 01 S1Y00:90 wouy Aepsiny| o} Aepung

((Rep Buimol|oy Y1) s1yog:00 pue (Jybiupiw) s1yoo:00
udaM]aq salnuIWQE Jo awil dn Buuup) (Jybiupiw)
SIY00:00 01 SIYy00:90 wouy Aepinjes pue Aepli4
((yBrupiw)

SJ1Y00:00 PUB SIYyQg:Eg usamiag salnuiwQg o awil dn
Buulp) siy 0g:£2 01 SIY00:90 wouy Aepsiny| o} Aepung
|0YoJJy JO Beg

SOv €3

uopuo

peoy pu3 slIN 65€
909D MaN 8y L

paloLsal jou

‘(Jaqwieoa 1s1€ uo wbiupiw ‘Aep Buimoj|o}

8y} uo sinoy paniwiad ou ae aiay} Ji ‘10) Aep Buimo||o}
8y} Uo sInoy pajiwiad Jo Le)s 8y} 0} 8A] S JBOA MON UO
sinoy papiwliad Jo pud 8y} wol} dAg SJeda A MaN uQ (9)
‘wd

0€'L L 01 uoou g| ‘Aepung e uo aAg sJes A maN uQ (g)
AyBiupiw

0] ‘we || ‘Aepung e uo 1dadxs ‘ong sJea A MaN UQ ()
‘wdpg: 11 01 uoou g| :Aeq sewisuy uo (g)

wdQg: L | 01 uoou g| :Aepl4 poor) uo pue ‘9AJ S JedA
M3 Jo Aeqg sewisuyn ueyi Jayio ‘shepung uQ (g)
‘wdgz| 0] WeQ| wolj 8Ag SJea A MaN Jo Aepli{ poor)
‘Aeq sewisuyn ueyi Jaylo (1es-uopy) ‘shkepysam up (1)
;Juswiysalyay ybiN a1e {[oyooly

00]
Lo

SOv

uop
peoy pu3 9|IN gL
ueINRISaY pliIg USP|0L)

ol1gnd ay} 01 uado sI sasiwa.id
SIYl yoiym Buunp sinoy 8y}l uo SuoI1OLISaI OU 8Je d1ay |

(Kep Buimojjo}
8y1) SI400:G0 O3 S1Y00:£2g wolj Aepung o} Aepuo
(s1oopul) Juswysaigal Jybiu ae| Jo uoisinoid ay |

(Kep Buimoj|o}
ay3) s4Yyo0: 10 03 s1y0: L0 wolj Aepung o} Aepuoly
(Aluo sejes Jo) joyooje jo Alddns ay |

SOv €3

uopuoT

peoy pu3 9N L8E-E8€E
dp-09D

sinoy Buiuado

SINOY pue SaIlAIO. 9|qesuddl

ssalppe pue sweN

peoy pug 9|\ L8 JO ANUIOIA 81BIpaWIWI UIYIM Sasiwald pasuadl




Page 59

Wbupiw — sinoy 00: | | Aepung o1 Aepuoly

'lOYyodJYy JO 9JeS 1dv €3

uopuoT

Aep Buimo|oy Wblupiw — sinoy 00:e2 Aepung o} Aepuoly peoy pu3 oI\ 2SS

ayl sinoy 0£:00 — s4noy 00: | | Aepung o] Aepuo|y Juawysauey ybIN are S,0pueN

(WybBupiw)
S1Y00:00 01 S1Yy00:90 wouy Aepinieg pue Aepu4
SIY0g:Eg 01 SIYy00:90 wody Aepsiny| o1 Aepung .
(s100put)
90UB(] JO SOOUBWIOLSY PUB JISN|\ PapIoday ‘OIsn\ oAl
JO WO} 8y} Ul Juswureuauy pajeinbay 10} UOISINOIG BY |




Appendix 5

Page 60



METROPOLITAN 3
- Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

Tom Lewis Licensing Office

Head of Licensing Toby Club,

Tower Hamlets Council Vawdry Close
E2

Telephone: G

Email: S
]

13th October 2017
Dear Sir,

Tower Hamlets Police formally object to the application for a Premises License for 381
Mile End Road Bow.

Tower Hamlets Police object to this application of the grounds of preventing Crime and
Disorder and Public Nuisance.

The area around this premises suffers from high levels of crime including drug dealing
and assaults as well anti-social behaviour. The area around Mile End park is also used
by local gangs to commit robberies and other crimes. A premises that is open till 4 am on
a Friday and Saturday will in the opinion of the Police be a magnet for local gangs.

By having a premises open till 4am Police believe that the premises will be a magnet for
these groups and result in increased crime and disorder in the area.

The premises is also close to the New Globe Public House as well as Mile End Tube
Station which is a main transport hub for late night revellers over the weekend. Police
fear that the vast majority of the premises’ customers will be those who are making their
way home after a night out.

Many will of consumed alcohol and as such will be more likely to cause nuisance to local
residents as their voices will be raised. There is also a greater risk of drunk people being
involved in crime as their decision making skills are impaired. This is especially true as
they wait in a small area for their food, where experience tells us that confrontations are
likely to occur.

Yet the applicant has offered no conditions or given any indication how he would prevent
crime and disorder from taking place.

We believe that being open until 4am on a Friday and Saturday is simply too late. We
acknowledge that there is a demand for late night refreshment in the ever growing night
time economy and this must be balanced with the needs to uphold the licensing
objectives. We believe that by allowing the premises to open till 2am this satisfies both
needs.

We suggest that the hours for Late Night Refreshment be adjusted to the following:

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Friday and Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 Page 61



We also ask that the following conditions be added to the premises license:

1) A CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the premise is to be
installed, the positions of the camera are to be agreed with Tower Hamlets Police
Licensing..

1. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 31 days and to be provided upon
request to either a Police Officer or an officer of any other Responsible Authority. A
system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained. The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout
the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

2. At all times the premises is open, a person who can operate the CCTV system
must be present on the premises. who can download the images and present them
immediately on request by a police officer or other responsible authority.

2) That an incident report book be kept and record all incidents of crime and disorder at
the premises.

PC Mark Perry 748HT
Police Licensing Officer

Page 62



Appendix 6

Page 63



Kathy Driver

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 17 October 2017 12:26

To: Licensing

Cc: |
]

Subject: REPRESENTATION MAU 103703 - KFC 381 Mile End Road, London

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Licensing
Having regard for the application for Premises License and the potential impact of public nuisance and measures to prevent
noise generated from within the premises or outside it which could cause disturbance to people in the vicinity, the proposed
hours are well beyond the Council’s framework hours.
It must be noted that the Council’s framework hours (i.e. when premises are open) are:

¢ Monday to Thursday 0600 hours to 2330 hours; and

¢ Friday & Saturday 0600 hours to midnight

e Sunday 0600 hours to 2230 hours.

The applicant is proposing:

® |ate night refreshment: Sunday to Thursday until 0100 hours, Friday and Saturdays until 0400 hours

We are proposing:

* |ate night refreshment: Sunday to Thursday until Midnight, Friday and Saturdays until 0200 hours

Noise Sensitive premises: residential and commercial premises in close proximity to 318 Mile End Road, including residential
premises immediately adjacent to premises.

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to “public
nuisance” for the following reasons:-

. Access & egress to and from the venue, of patrons, especially due to patrons likely to be in high spirits; and
o The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)
CONCLUSION

®* Environmental Protection does not support the application for 381 Mile End Road as there is great likelihood of
disturbance to residential premises at the noise sensitive hours sought. However | am willing to withdraw my
objection if the Applicant agrees to the proposed hours as above (Sunday to Thursday until Midnight, Friday and
Saturdays until 0200 hours)

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow
Environmental Health Technical Officer
Place Directorate

Page 64



Appendix 7

Page 65



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 66



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 67



Appendix 8

Page 68



Noise while the premise is in use
General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 10.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

» Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

« Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 69



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 70



Appendix 9

Page 71



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 72



Appendix 10

Page 73



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.
The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 15.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 15.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 74



Agenda Iltem 5.1

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for KFC, 381 Mile End road, London E3 4QS
	MileEndRd381.appx_Redacted

	5.1 Application for a Review under Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 for Denni's News, 15 Swaton Road, London E3 4ES
	SwatonRd15.Full.Appendix




